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Dori Anne Oosthuizen 

From: Suzanne Ravenall 

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:12 AM 

To: Dori Anne Oosthuizen 

Subject: Pis print this off in hard copy in colour 
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SUZANNE RA VENALL 

Beyond Outsourcing 

Dear Ms. Ravenall, 
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South Africa's Top 300 National Companies 2006/07 publication welcomes 
YOU! 

The country's leading publisher of South Africa's Top Performing Companies is 
proud to congratulate YOUR company; Beyond Outsourcing on being nominated as 
one of South Africa's Top 300 National Companies for 2006/07. 

Following our research into 5 185 of South Africa's leading companies and 
organisations across 150 industry sectors, your organisation has been selected as a 
leader and top performer due to your record of performance excellence over the past 
year. Some of the prominent companies featured in the Top 300 National Companies 
publication include SAB , Absa, Shoprite, Nashua, the dti, Gensec, Petro SA, 
Cashbuild, Stuttafords, Sentech, Meeg Bank, Pam Golding, Metrorail, 
Primedia, Peugeot, Liberty Group, SA National Parks, Deloitte, Caltex and 
Fidentia Holdings to name a few. 

The publication, SA's Top National Companies has grown from the original SA's 
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Top 300 Companies: National Edition. Our research clearly indicates that your 
organisation meets our set of entry criteria based on profit and turnover as well as 
growth statistics. You and your team have achieved this distinctive nomination and 
as a result, your organisation's name will be listed in a directory index at the back of 
the publication. The publication is due for release in the fourth quarter of 2006. 

This year we are honoured to have The Chambers of Commerce and Industry South 
Africa (CHAMSA), as a partner, helping us to ensure that companies profiled within 
the pqblication gain maximum exposure with both local and international investors. 
They also advocate all members to support the initiative. 

As a directory of the top companies in South Africa, there are ranges of marketing, 
networking and profiling opportunities that SA's Top 300 National Companies 
affords you. One of our Top 300 National Team Executives will be contacting you in 
due course to discuss these options further. 

Alternatively, for more information, visit our website www.to 300.co.za/national 
which in the last month enjoyed 350 000 hits equating to 

19 752 unique visitors with diverse business enquiries and proposals. 

We wish you every success with all your future business endeavours. 

Regards, 

Richard Fletcher 
Publisher and Chairman 
Top Companies Publishing and Events 
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Telephone (27 21) 441 2500 Facsimile (27 21) 421 4581 
Physical Address The Terraces, 12th Floor, 34 Bree Street, Cape Town 8001 Postal Address PO Box 16476 Vlaeberg 8010 South Africa 


